Dec. 2, 2024

Jim Galley, Cumberland County Manager

Letter of Interest Board of Assessment Review

I would appreciate being considered for the Cumberland County Board of Assessment Review. Please find attachment my resume outlining my background. If you should require any additional information, feel free to contact me. My email is phone

Thanks,

Edward B. Getty
Gray, Maine 04039

Attachment

Resume for Edward B. Getty

Title: GRI, CRS, Broker

Contact Information:

Phone:Email:Address: Gray, Maine

Summary: A highly skilled and experienced real estate professional with over 35 years in the industry. Licensed in 1983 and received his Broker's license in 1986, Ed has been an instructor since 1988, teaching a wide range of real estate subjects. He is a widely respected and requested instructor, using unique teaching skills including candor and humor to make a lasting impression on his students. Ed continues to receive top evaluations from his students consistently year after year. He is the owner/broker of Getty Real Estate Services, a founding partner of The Real Estate Learning Group, and previously a designated broker for two other local real estate firms, currently managing 10 agents. Ed has a proven track record of personal sales, with over 100 million to date. In addition to his real estate career, Ed has served his profession and community in various leadership roles and has received numerous accolades for his contributions.

Education:

- Attended classes at the University of New Mexico 1980-1981
- Graduate of Indiana, PA H.S. 1970
- Attended the Institute of Real Estate Studies of Harrisburg Pa. 1982
- Received my real estate professional designations: CRS (Certified Residential Specialist)
 1990 and GRI (Graduate of the Real Estate Institute)
 1988

Experience:

- Owner/Broker, Getty Real Estate Services, 2008-present
- Founding Partner, The Real Estate Learning Group,
- Designated Broker, Getty Real Estate
- Instructor/Sales Manager, VP, Mark Stimson Realtors, 1985-1997
- Instructor, Art Gary School of Real Estate, 2004-2005
- Purchasing Agent, Foster Wheeler Construction Engineering, 1971-1980

Accomplishments:

- 2024 NAR Emeritus status recognizing members with 40 years of dedicated service
- 1992 Maine state Realtor President
- Two-time Local Portland Board of Realtors of the Year, 1988, 1997
- Realtor Life Member, 2013
- Business Person of the Year, Sebago Lakes Region Chamber of Commerce, 2015
- Former President, Sebago Lakes Region Chamber of Commerce, 1993 & 1994

- President, Windham Economic Development Corp., mid 1990s
- Member, President's Advisory Council, St Joseph's College, Standish, Maine, late 1990s
- Governmental Affairs Chairman, Maine Association of Realtors, 1980s-present
- Board of Directors, Maine Association of Realtors and Local Portland Board of Realtors
- Multiple Listing President, Local Portland Board of Realtors
- RPAC Trustee, National Association of Realtors, representing all New England states, 1993-1999

Professional Memberships:

- National Association of Realtors
- Maine Association of Realtors
- Local Portland Board of Realtors
- York County Council of Maine

Skills:

- Real estate sales and marketing
- Real estate education and instruction
- Leadership and management
- Negotiation and communication
- Ethics and professionalism